
Doylestown Township Pension Advisory Committee 
Minutes for July 13, 2020 

 
 

In attendance: Ed Denton, Chairman; Sinclair Salisbury, Vice Chairman; Members: Robert Salanik, Joe 

Delikat, Colleen Mullin, Tom Burke and Detective Bill Mokriski. 

Board of Supervisors Liaison – Jen Herring 

Staff Liaisons – Ken Wallace, Finance Director and Stephanie J. Mason, Township Manager 

Absent:  Robert Salanik 

Minutes Approval June 8, 2020: 

On motion of Mr. Delikat, seconded by Ms. Mullin, the minutes of the June 8, 2020 PAC were 

unanimously approved, with the following changes: 

Page, 2nd paragraph; after “Merck” insert “suggested that due to the size of the Township’s portfolio 

going to Van Guard makes sense.” 

Last page, 1st paragraph; after “80% funding” add, “assuming 7.75% discount rate” 

OLD BUSINESS:  

Investment Policy Statement, Benchmarks, etc. 

Mr. Burke provided the Committee with the attached handouts. The first was the review of the Equity 

and Fixed Income Portfolio that he believes will enable the Committee to create its own benchmark for 

the advisor to follow. He indicated that the US markets lead in returns and if the Township follows suit 

this would help. Also needs reference IPS. 

Mr. Denton thanked Mr. Burke for putting all the details together for the Committee and believes this 

will be a good guide going forward. 

Mr. Burke discussed the equity market performance and the reference policy benchmark performance 

and showed actuals vs. benchmark in the graphs as well. 

Mr. Burke believes changing the language in the investment policy statement so that the advisor can 

add value is a strategy to be pursued.  

Ms. Mullin indicated that the advisor does provide performance data now. 

It was agreed that there was no reason to contest the information until PAC meets with Ms. Brede and 

that PAC can share with the Board of Supervisors going forward. 

Mr. Burke indicated that there seems to be a disconnect between the advisor and providing no 

attribution information. 

Mr. Delikat indicated that all equity funds are in index funds. All bond funds are actively managed. 

Mr. Burke suggested that the advisor have a fixed income benchmark strategy. He indicated that there 

were three areas, geography, style and size to consider. He explained the differences between the 

midcaps, small caps, equities, large caps and that things are not clear in the information provided by the 

advisor. He further explained that you can be underweight in the large cap and overweight in mid cap. 

Large cap in the US maybe doing well. Quarter to quarter you need to know the performance of the 



Pension Advisory Commission Mtg. Minutes – 7/13/2020 
2 
 
subcategories as well. Equity benchmark of the US core value or growth, mid cap value or growth. Those 

are important things to know and where the funds are being placed. 

Mr. Delikat indicated that hindsight is 20/20, but in the policy going forward it should address in a 

general basis and be simple to understand. Also, that the advisor gives attribution with the benchmark, 

that way the advisor is accountable for the overs and unders in performance of the plan. He also 

indicated looking back is fine but how do we improve going forward. 

Mr. Burke indicated that the advisor constructs benchmarks to that MSCI and if it exceeds its value 

added, if it under performs there’s no value and that allows the Township to judge the performance of 

the advisor. 

On the last page of the information provided, Mr. Burke has a summary and recommendations. 

Mr. Denton asked how we can communicate with Ms. Brede on the topic. It was consensus to share the 

report with Ms. Brede so that she is able to address it when she comes to present in August. 

Mr. Delikat questioned why the Township didn’t shop the service previously. He believes they should be 

shopped. 

Mr. Denton indicated that the Committee is doing a lot to improve reports and further evaluate the 

reports. Next year’s RFPs should be the big task, along with rewriting the IPS this year. It’s going to be 

the roadmap for a new RFP.  

Ms. Mullin indicated that Mr. Burke did great work and she indicated that Ms. Brede provided a blended 

benchmark. The blended benchmark can be found on page 22 of the report. 

There was a question on seeing if the advisor should be tactical with long term view on growth and that 

should be clear in the IPS. 

Mr. Delikat indicated that his opinion is that the bonds make up only 30% of the portfolio and that it is 

small enough to go to an index and not worry about fees anymore. 

Mr. Denton asked what the next steps are. 

Mr. Burke suggested sharing this information with Ms. Brede, so that she has an understanding of the 

ongoing dialog of the Committee and write up the ISP. It was suggested that Mr. Burke, Mr. Delikat and 

Mr. Denton work on that. Also, to ask Ms. Brede for a soft copy of the IPS so they can make editing 

easier. Consider doing an RFP in 2021. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

Discuss possible adjustments to Investment Performance Report prepared by Brede 

It was indicated that Mr. Delikat and Ms. Mullin worked on this with Ms. Brede and provided the 

blended index that was missing. However, a lot of what the Committee wanted is provided.  

Ms. Mullin indicated that page 22 provides the blended benchmark. 

Mr. Delikat indicated that there was a lot of disclosure required. 

It is anticipated to have the report by the end of July 2020 from Ms. Brede for review. The Committee 

will develop questions that Ms. Brede can address when she comes in August. 



Pension Advisory Commission Mtg. Minutes – 7/13/2020 
3 
 
Mr. Delikat indicated that we need to take the data from Ms. Brede and dilute it for the Board of 

Supervisors to understand. So that it can be shown to them. 

Discuss PAC objectives for balance of 2020 
 
Mr. Denton asked what the objectives are. One is to focus on the discount rate and two, recommend 
Township contributions over the five years. 
 
Mr. Delikat mentioned the place holder in the budget for the Committee, should not be negotiable and 
should be put in the budget and then discussed by the Board of Supervisors. 
 
Ms. Herring indicated that it was good to have all the worst case scenarios in the budget for the Board’s 
consideration. 
 
OTHER ITEMS FOR DISCUSSIONI/FUTURE BUSINESS: 
 
Review and refine report prepared by Brede going forward. 
 
Finalize IPS. 
 
Also, an education plan for the Board of Supervisors and the Committee. PAC has done some on the 
discount rate and the opportunity to present education in an executive summary on the IPS. To Educate 
the Board is important. 
 
Mr. Delikat indicated that meetings should be held off-site, one on one, the Committee with the Board 
of Supervisors. 
 
Ms. Mason reminded the Committee about the Sunshine Law, quorums. 
 
Mr. Denton said it was a good idea to get everyone up to speed. 
 
Ms. Mullin shared a conversation that she and Mr. Denton had with Mr. Kennedy on decoupling the 
plans. Contributions might be helpful to add more money to the Non-Uniformed Plan, but in terms of 
the discount rate to stay on the same path over the next 10 years for both plans. 
It is anticipated that everyone in the non-uniformed plan will have retired or be near retirement in 10 
years. Also the potential of a pension transferring risk to an insurance company was also discussed but 
not something typically done in the municipal sector. 
 
Mr. Wallace indicated it did not appear Mr. Kennedy was in favor of decoupling the plans, but adding 
funds to the non-uniformed vs. uniformed plan could have consequences and needs further discussion. 
 
Mr. Delikat indicated that there is a legal compliance on the MMO for the Township and that additional 
funds provide flexibility and Mr. Kennedy provides a frame of reference. Also, every 2 years Act 205 
recalculates the gains and losses and are reflected in the MMOs. 
 
Mr. Wallace indicated that the ten year MMO projection for the budget was sent to the Committee.  
 
Ms. Mullin indicated that a middle ground is needed. 
 



Pension Advisory Commission Mtg. Minutes – 7/13/2020 
4 
 
ADOURNMENT: 

Being no further business the meeting adjourned at 5:57 p.m. on motion of Mr. Delikat and seconded by 

Ms. Mullin.  

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Stephanie J. Mason  
















